
 

 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To: 
 

Mayor and City Council 

From: 
 

Steve Dush 

Date: 
 

7/12/2012 

Subject: 
 

Lekotek of Georgia Special Event Signage Request 

 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION 
 
Ellen Lindemann and Helene Prokesch of Lekotek of Georgia have made application to the 
City to hold a run/walk event on August 15, 2012. The applicant has submitted a request for 
additional signage for the event as detailed in the spreadsheet. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The applicant proposes to erect a total of four signs., Two of four are permitted by right 
pursuant to the sign ordinance and not part of this request. The other two signs comply with 
the Administrative Guidelines established for special events. All signs are located on Georgia 
Perimeter College property.  The attached spreadsheet identifies two different colors, green 
and yellow.  The green identifies the signs that are allowable by right,shown for reference 
purposesas they are not a part of the applicant’s additional sign request.  
 
The signs that are identified in yellow are suggested to be approved per the administrative 
guidelines, which allows for additional signage subject to City Council approval.   

RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Given that the proposed signs fully comply with the administrative guidelines established for 
special events, staff recommends approval.   
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